
Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

BUDGET MEETING OF FEBRUARY 18, 2003

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski read the
statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein and Councilmembers Amato and Caan.

Also present: Acting Manager Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski, Attorney
Lustgarten and CFO Eccleston.

Library - Library Director Tim Murphy and Rebecca Goglia were present. A discussion took place involving
the shelf life of books. Mayor Ganz requested the citation stating that microfiche equipment is not bondable.

Mayor Ganz mentioned the Fire Department's Capital request to purchase a new Aerial/Pumper #2.

There was a unanimous consensus to approve the purchase of a new Aerial/Pumper #2 for the Fire
Department. 

Capital Items:

Installation of 1,592 total square yards of carpet on Levels C and D - Library Director Murphy explained the
need for carpeting on those levels. Mayor Ganz advised him to get prices to do the carpeting in the lobby.

Installation by BCCLS of a Cisco router and Cisco switch and other networking equipment and recabling of
all networking PC's with Cat 5E Cable - Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated the Borough was already looking into
cabeling the entire Borough Hall through Cablevision. Library Director Murphy stated he would discuss that
with the Library Board but said he was interested.

There was a unanimous consensus to approve fast tracking the Library=s capital requests.

Tax Assessor - Tax Assessor Tom McCullum was present.

515-20-17 Department Supplies - This line item was reduced from $1,800 to $1,400.

A discussion followed regarding the reval process.

Finance - Mayor Ganz inquired about the Council being able to log into a computer from outside of the
Borough Hall for financial information. CFO Eccleston stated the wiring has been done and he is ordering a
computer.

515-20-17 Department Supplies - This line item was reduced from $3,000 to $2,000.

Municipal Clerk / Manager - 

515-20-38 Election Expenses - This line item was reduced from $13,000 to $12,500.

Capital Items - Purchase two computers, two printers and the Word Perfect 10 software package.

There was a unanimous consensus to approve the request to purchase two new computers, two printers and
Word Perfect 10 software.



Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

512-20-13 Office Supplies - This line item was reduced from $1,800 to $1,500.

513-20-76 Fair Lawn TV - CFO Eccleston stated he would make a list of what items could be placed in the
Capital budget.

Mayor and Council - There were no changes to this budget.

Mayor Ganz stated he was getting a proposal from a broker regarding a self insurance plan and what the
cost would be for the Borough. He felt they could save 1.6% off the premium. 

PUBLIC COMMENT -

No one wished to be heard.

ADJOURNMENT - Upon motion of Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein the
meeting was adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 

WORK SESSION OF FEBRUARY 18, 2003

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmember Caan.

Absent: Councilmember Amato 

Also present: Acting Manager/ Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski, and
Attorney Lustgarten.

Closed Session Resolution - Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein,
the following closed session resolution was unanimously adopted at 7:36 p.m. 

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded from
certain matters to be discussed by the governing body; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss matters under contract
negotiations and personnel; and

WHEREAS, these matters permit the exclusion of the public from such discussion; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of this discussion may be made by the governing body of the
Borough of Fair Lawn concerning contract negotiations within 90 days or adoption of resolutions, ordinances
approving a contact with the Blue and White Union whichever one comes sooner and for personnel upon
formal action by either the Manager or Mayor and Council;



Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the
public be excluded since the matter set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the public.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was recessed at
7:40 p.m.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was
reconvened at 8:00 p.m.

Proclamation: Dominican Independence Day

Mayor Ganz presented the proclamation to Sid Wilson of the Dominican Republic Roundtable.

Review of Tentative Agenda:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she would like to add to next Tuesday's agenda the
appointment to the Historical Committee.

Mayor Ganz thanked everyone for coming to the meeting through the snow and ice. He stated that the
overtime is over $100,000 for removal of the frozen water piled on lawns and not on the one hundred and
eleven miles of roadway. He commended the Manager for getting the DPW crews out early. He asked that
the Manager convey to the DPW his personal thanks and the thanks of the Council. Acting Manager /
Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that by giving the DPW larger trucks they were able to get the heavy
snow pushed aside.

Request for Easement Vacation 3-44 Hartley Place:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she had given the cost of the survey to the real estate
agent. Mayor Ganz asked Mr. Perrone, who was present, if he wanted to bear the cost of the survey. Mr.
Perrone was in favor of it. He presented a check to the Borough in the amount of $1,800. Acting Manager /
Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she would contact Engineering to get the survey prepared. After the
survey is complete the Council can introduce the ordinance Attorney Lustgarten advised Mr. Perrone to have
the buyer's attorney contact him.

Government to the Schools:

Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated he would be speaking at his daughter's class at TJ Middle School and
thought that the Council could do something with the students at a Council meeting. Mayor Ganz asked that
he contact the Board of Education to see if they would be interested in a project that like.

Status Reports:

The discussion on the status reports for fuel usage, telephone bills and Internet usage was held over until the
next work session.

Lease Agreement with Board of Education (Deaf Program):

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski recommended that the tenant does the janitorial work. Mayor
Ganz advised them to amend the lease agreement and forward it to the Board of Education's attorney.



Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

There was a unanimous consensus agreeing with the Acting Manager=s recommendation. Attorney
Lustgarten advised to send the agreement to Paul Green.

Nursing Service Contract with Valley Hospital:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that she had asked last summer for a six month
renewable contract so that the new Health Officer could evaluate their services. Health Officer Wagner has
recommended that the Borough renew the contract with Valley Hospital. Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk
Kwasniewski recommended that the contract be renewed from March 1 to December 31, 2003.

There was a unanimous consensus to renew the contract with Valley Hospital.

Fair Lawn Avenue Bridge Improvements:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that the Passaic County Engineer would like to make a
presentation to the Mayor and Council on the proposals for the Fair Lawn Avenue Bridge. He is looking for
ideas from the Council. Attorney Lustgarten recommended they come in and give a presentation. Mayor
Ganz stated it appears from the plans that they alleged there will be no traffic problems but felt that was not
probable. Deputy Mayor Etler felt whatever they did the Borough should be able to propose a load limit on
the bridge and surrounding streets. Mayor Ganz suggested he write to the Bergen County Freeholder Board
requesting a weight limit for the bridge. Attorney Lustgarten suggested they get a representative from Bergen
County to come to the meeting. 

Interlocal Health Services Partnership Agreement:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that the New Jersey Department of Health has
suggested a partnership agreement for homeland security along with an interlocal agreement with the
County. The high school may be the site for giving out small pox immunizations. This agreement would allow
the Borough to draw on other town=s public nurses. Mayor Ganz stated that Fair Lawn is ahead of the curve
since the Freeholders just started talking about this.

There was a unanimous consensus to follow the Acting Manager=s proposal as outlined.

Scheduling Police Awards and Promotions:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated the PBA had contacted her about the date for the
police awards and promotions. She wanted to know if the Council would want to do it on March 4. It was
decided that the awards and promotions would be done at the March 25 meeting.

Request to Purchase Borough Property:

Attorney Lustgarten stated he had sent letters to the homeowner's on Monroe Street who have complained
about the purchase price. Attorney Lustgarten will send letters out again.

Reappointment of Grants Firm:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that last year the Borough had hired Governmental
Grants and it was time to renew their contract.

There was a unanimous consensus to prepare a professional services agreement with Governmental Grants



Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

and to encourage them to aggressively seek grants for the Borough. 

RRIC Continuing Policy Discussion:

Bob Landzettel, Arthur Levine, Todd Malkin and Ed Murphy were present. Mr. Landzettel stated he had sent
correspondence to the Council seeking permission to allow residences on the second and third floor in the
B4/ B5 zone depending on the type of building a property owner would seek to build. The current ordinance
permits residence on the third floor. He believed that allowing businesses on the first and second floor with
residential on the third floor was not working out. He 
had asked the Council and the Planning Board to revisit the issue to permit it on the second or third floor. 

Mr. Landzettel discussed the proposed townhouses on the Lamring Dairy property. He felt there might be a
loophole in the ordinance. An applicant may be trying to develop townhouses on that site which is contrary to
the intent and purpose of the B4/B5 zone. Mayor Ganz stated the Council was not allowed to discuss that
since the Borough is a potential avenue for appeal under the State land use act and because the Planning
Board is an independent board. The Council is willing to discuss theory and concepts with them but not on
that particular application. Mr. Landzettel stated it would serve the Borough and River Road to move forward
on an amendment to this ordinance that would further clarify the intent and purpose to show the mixed use
provisions. Mayor Ganz stated if the Council were to do exactly what they asked it would not stop anyone
because they could seek a use variance. Deputy Mayor Etler stated he would not be against this if there was
some type of parking agreement. 

Todd Malkin thought it would be good to see residential in the downtown area. Mayor Ganz stated the
Council has no objection to having residential on the second floor as long as it met the parking requirements.
Mr. Malkin stated that it did. 

Art Levine stated there is adequate parking for the site. Deputy Mayor Etler stated that there is a cooperative
parking plan to which no one has contributed. Mr. Levine said there were no additional spaces to be shared.
He said that the B5 zone reduces the parking requirement because they do not need offsite parking.

Mr. Malkin stated they would be allowing more flexibility to the owners if they changed the ordinance. He felt
they would not see cooperative parking until a new development gets built. A lengthy discussion followed
regarding parking issues.

Mayor Ganz suggested amending the ordinance to allow mixed use on the second and third floors in the
B4/B5 zone.

There was a unanimous consensus to change the ordinance to allow apartments on the second story.

There was a consensus allowing a third story as long as parking requirements are met with Deputy Mayor
Etler dissenting.

Mr. Landzettel and Mr. Malkin thanked the Council for their time. Mr. Malkin felt the ordinance change will
enhance the zone.

Orchard Street Parking Ordinance:

Attorney Lustgarten advised the Council of Traffic Safety Officer Franco's memo regarding the parking
restrictions on Orchard Street. Joan Hughes, Secretary of the PTA, was present, stated she was trying to
determine what they mean. Attorney Lustgarten explained the restrictions which are now time oriented from
8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. year round. Residents have come to the Council asking why Saturdays and Sundays



Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

are included. The Council is trying to solve the problem of the littering. There is no reason to ban parking on
the weekends. This would also bring the ordinance in line with other parking restrictions around the schools
during the summer. 

Joan Hughes thanked Councilmember Caan for coming to their meeting. Councilmember Caan stated he
looked at the signs and they are wrong. Attorney Lustgarten suggested to get beyond the signs and look at
Ordinance 1903-2002 which created the sunset clause. 

Ms. Hughes read a prepared statement from the Fair Lawn High School PTA strongly endorsing the need for
maintaining alternate side of the street parking at all times of the year. The PTA felt the residents cannot just
change their mind and request the parking be changed. They also feel that the current restrictions as being
discriminatory against the high school students and parents. The PTA felt the time limits should be in line
with the other parking restrictions throughout the town. These are usually of a two hour limit. There are no
other 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. parking restrictions at any of the other schools.

Ms. Hughes stated that the PTA felt the smoking and littering bans should be strictly enforced. At no time has
the FLHS PTA or administration condoned smoking or littering by students. They sympathize with the
residents and want to establish and maintain a good relationship with them. She said the they were anxious
to hear what suggestions are being offered in regard to the parking situation. She will present this
information at the next FLHS PTA meeting on March 5, 2003.

Mayor Ganz stated the Council's goal was to reach an agreement between the residents, students and PTA.

Ms. Hughes stated the other PTA officers wanted the Police to enforce the anti-littering and smoking bans.
She said a police officer told someone it was unconstitutional to stop them. Attorney Lustgarten stated he
would not want the police officer to violate someone's rights. He felt it was unfortunate that the Police Officer
said that because it is a valid Borough ordinance. Mayor Ganz stated the Chief runs the department. The
Council can tell the Manager to ask the Chief to have the ordinance enforced. Attorney Lustgarten advised if
other things are happening that might not be a priority.

Special Meeting:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was adjourned to a
Special Meeting at 10:00 p.m.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 10:05 p.m.

Status of NY Mets Baseball Camp:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she had spoken to Superintendent of Parks and
Recreation Frey who has told her that he has not heard from them.

Adjournment:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was adjourned at
10:06 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 



Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

Assistant Municipal Clerk

SPECIAL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 18, 2003

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 10:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmember Caan.

Absent: Councilmember Amato 

Also present: Acting Manager/ Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski, and
Attorney Lustgarten.

ORDINANCES: SECOND READING 

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, it was unanimously agreed to
read the following ordinance by title and open the time for public hearing.

Ordinance No. 1935-2003

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE PROPERTY OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN GENERALLY KNOWN
AS A CERTAIN PORTION OF BLUE HILL AVENUE TO BECOME PART OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1205, AND A
CERTAIN PORTION OF BLUE HILL AVENUE TO BECOME PART OF LOT 18, BLOCK 1206

Mayor Ganz stated this ordinance will vacate a portion of Blue Hill Avenue by the gas station. It will also
become taxable. 

There being no comments by the public, upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by
Councilmember Caan, it was unanimously agreed to close the time for public hearing. 

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, Resolution No. 74-2003
adopting Ordinance No. 1935-2003 was unanimously passed.

RESOLUTIONS BY CONSENT #7-2003

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, Consent Agenda #7-2003
containing the following items were unanimously adopted.

a. Resol. #75-2003 - Award of Bid: Emergency Water and/or Storm and Sanitary Sewer Repairs
b. Resol. #76-2003 - Supporting H.R. 589 The Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Commemorative Coin Act 

ADJOURNMENT TO WORK SESSION

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was adjourned to
Work Session at 10:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,



Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/021803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:31 PM]

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 

 


	Local Disk
	Borough Council Meeting Minutes - February 18, 2003


